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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:52 PM
To: ‘Amanda Wunderlin'

Subject: RE:

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assassing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Amanda Wunderlin [mailtc:amanda@wunderlinassociates.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 9:35 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: I

Yes,

Please change the address.
Thank you!

Amanda Wunderlin
wWunderlin & Associates, inc
13601 McGregor Blvd Ste 15
Fort Myers, FL 33919
239-226-0800
239-362-1808 (F)
239-986-5336 (C)

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8§:44 AM

To: Amanda Wunderlin

Subject: RE:

WUNDERLIN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Florida document number PO9000008563

Thank you for your email. Do you wish for us to change the mailing address for the above corporation to:
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13601 McGregor Blvd Ste 15
Fort Myers, FL 33919

If so, please let us know. If you mean anything different, please let us know exactly what change you would like made.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Amanda Wunderlin [mailto:amanda@wunderlinassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, Aprit 25, 2011 12:03 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

I need to change my address on my Corp. What form needs to be filled out te change our mailing address?

Amanda Wunderlin
Wunderlin & Associates, Inc
13601 McGregor Blvd Ste 15
Fort Myers, FL 33919
233-226-0800
239-362-1808 (F)
239-986-5936 (C)
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